October 7, 1996

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Mr. Patrick Sharpe
Compliance Specialist
Pre-Merger Notification Office
T'ederal Trade Commission
Room 301

6th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20580

Dear Patrick:
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Company C, a REIT, is the ultimate parent entity of two companies:

i Comnary Bmdich ovme gharel spegis Ahegrgsor ynder o laace of sha boeats:

uie gdIOLE eQUIPIENt and OPErauons and Operates e gamoiing operations. *

. Company A proposes acquiring from Company B the hotel and lessor interest in

the lease of the hotel’s gambling operations, for total consideration of

approximately $23 million. As the landlord of Company D, following the

acquisition of the hotel and leasehold from Company B, Company A will receive

R {_ rental payments in an amount which would be typical for such a lease. Company
7¢ ng € | A may, asa separate and non-contingent transaction, subsequently purchase from
ax Company D the gambling equipment and operations, which are valued at

nnravimataly €2 _millinn__ Iawavar  tha murnhana Af tlan caselioc o2t
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44 \ .'f( . As we discussed in a telephone conversation, the purchase of the hotel, including the leasehold,

. o d_nf Axampt nprAer 16 C § D K& N 27aY 1) and RN 5 Qince the nnrchace of the
' gambling operations would be a separate and non-contingent transaction, which 1§ uniikely to
occur in less than 18 months after the purchase of the hotel from Company B, if it ever occurs,
such purchase of the gambling operations would be evaluated for H-S-R Act purposes separately
from the hotel transaction and would not subject the hotel transaction to the limitation set forth
in 16 C.F.R. § 802.2(¢)(2). If Company A subsequently acquires the gambling operations from
Comnanv D fpr annrpximately $3 million then this second trapsaction would be exemnt from

e

Please let me know as soon as possible if you disagree with the analysis stated for the
above-described transactions. As always, I appreciate your assistance in this matter. Best
regards.

Sincerely,
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